
C3 
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI- 110001 
No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/SZ/ FoD Dated: /8/11|222 

To, 

The Manager, 
Nice Foundation P. School, 
48, Bhagat Enclave, Bindapur Matiala Road, 
Uttam Nagar, New Delhi-110059. 

Sub: Regarding issue of "Fire Safety Certificate" from fire safety point of view in rlo NIce 
Foundation P. School, 48, Bhagat Enclave, Bindapur Matiala Road, Uttam Nagar, New 
Delhi-110059. 

Sir, 
This has reference to your letter No. NFS/Fire/2022 dated 15/09/2022 on the subject 

captioned above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned building/premises 
was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 07/11/2022 in the presence of Sh. 
Rajpal (Manager) to verify the compliance of shortcoming already communicated by this 
department 
F6/DFS/MS/School/2020/SZ/196 Dated 18/03/2020 and observed that shortcomings are still not 
rectified. The management will be held responsible for any untoward incident for the period if 
compliance is not made. 

vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2019/SZ/5601 Dated 13/09/2019 & 

Yours fajthfully 

(Sunil Chawdhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Copy to:-
1. The Director of Education, 

Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, 
New Delhi-110054. 
(With a request to take further action as school does not have fire NOC) 



C-24 
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 

No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2020/SZ/ 196 
Dated:18o3|2 20 

To, 

The Manager, 
Nice Foundation P. School, 
48, Bhagat Enclave, Bindapur Matiala Road, Uttam Nagar, New Delhi-110059. 

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Nice Foundation P. School, 48, Bhagat 
Enclave, Bindapur Matiala Road, Uttam Nagar, New Delhi-110059. 

Sir, 

This has reference to your Letter No. NFS/FIRE/08/2019 dated 25.11.2019 on the subject cited 
above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above said school building has been 
carried out by officer concerned of this department on 24.02.2020 to see the shortcomings already 
communicated by this department vide letter no. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2019/SZ/5601 dated 13.09.2019 in 
the presence of Smt. Sonia (Principal) & it was observed that shortcomings rectification/removal work is 
under progress and the shortcomings have not been fully complied so far. 

You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings for taking further action as 
necessary for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate. It is further advice that email of school may also be 
intimated to this department for record purpose. 

Yours faithfully, 

(ATUL GARG) 
DIRECTOR 

DELHI FIRE SERVICE 
Copy to:-

6 
(with a request to take further action as school does not have fire NOC) 

6/3/ 12 Director of Education, 
Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, 
New Delhi-110054 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-IT0001 

No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2019/SZ S 13/9// Dated: 

To, 

The Manager, 
Nice Foundation P School, 
46, Bhagat Enclave, Bindapur MatialaRoad, 
Uttam Nagar, New Delhi-110059 

Sub: Regarding issuance/renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Nice Foundation P School, 

46, Bhagat Enclave, Bindapur MatialaRoad, Uttam Nagar, New Delhi-110059. 

Sir/Madam, 

This has reference to your Letter No. NFS/07/Fire/NOC/2019 dated 10.07.2019 on the 
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above said school 
building has been carried out by officer concerned of this department on 21.08.2019 to see the 
compliance of the requisite fire safety measures. Sh. Mahesh (Relative) was present at the time of 
inspection. 

During the course of inspection it was observed that school building comprised of ground 
floor plus two upper floors was 
F.6/DFS/MS/School/2016/SZ/1130 dated 11.07.16. Now additional rooms added/constructed on 

issued FSC by this department vide letter 

second floor & tin shed on terrace room. The upper floors are served by two staircases having 
width 100 & 107 cms. The building is approachable to the fire fighting vehicles. The electrical 
wiring was seen concealed and the electric supply was passing through MCB°s. The following 
shortcomings were observed: 

1. The upper floors are served by two staircases having width 100 & 107 cms against 
required two staircases of 150 cms each from ground floor to terrace. 

2. Door width is 100/90 cms against required 120 cms in additional rooms on second floor. 
3. First aid hose reel system provided but not functional. 
4. Fire pump of 450 LPM capacity provided but not functional on auto mode. 
5. Overhead water storage tank of 6000 ltrs. capacity provided against required 10000 Itrs. 

capacity. 

You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings for talking further action as 

necessary for grant of Fire Safety Certificate. 

YourEathsek, 
rl/4 

CHIEF F{RE DFFI�ER 
ARG 

Copy to: 
Director of Education, 
Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, 
New Delhi - 110054 

(With a request to take further action as school does not have fire NOC) 
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